VILLAGE OF

STEGER
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
ALSO BEING HELD VIA
Teleconference #312.626.6799 Meeting ID# 817 2029 0306
Passcode# 214505
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 7:00pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS — Appointment of Interim Police Chief

MINUTES of September 08 , 2020 Regular Meeting

m o o w »

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

m

REPORTS

1. Administrator
2. Department Heads

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. - Fire Chief
c. Police Chief
d. EMA Chief
3. Attorney
4. Treasurer
9. Trustee/Liaison
6. Clerk
7. Mayor's Report

G. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

H. CORRESPONDENCE

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities who
require certain accommodations to allow them to observe andfor participate in this meeting or have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708) 754-3395 to allow the Village to
make reasonable accommodations for those petsons



REGULAR ME

- T

e AT T

ETING AGENDA -

l UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

J. NEW BUSINESS:

RESOLUTION NO. 1150 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A
CERTAIN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER AND PARAMEDIC BILLING SERVICES, INC.
FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, ILLINOIS
,

lntergovernrnenta'l Agreement between “The Hlinois Department of Healthcare ang

Family Services ang the Village of Steger”

Consideration of Proposal for Hydrologic ang Hydraulic Water Study for both Deer Creek and
Thom Creek Water Shed from Knight Engineer and Architects

Consideration of Service Agreement with AZAVAR Audit Solutions, INC

K. Adjournment



AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
T ——=LARTICIPATION

None

REPQRTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen Paperwork IS Complete from IDOT on
Union Avenue improvements and will be going out for bid. Steger Movie Night is
coming up on Friday ang has a good résponse. Dayve Toepper share detajls on
setting up the Parking lot for Movie Night.

Director of Public lnfrastructure Dave Toepper No report,

Fire Chief Nowel]| Fillion No Repornt

Police Chief Patrick Rossi No Report.



Minutes September 8, 2020 page 2
EMA Chief Tom Johnston pNg Report
Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer No Report

TRUSTEES’ REPORTS
——=1=E9 REPORTS

Trustee Buxton No Report

Trustee Skrezyna No Report

Trustee Lopez Announced that due to the Lahor Day Holiday, garbage pickup will be
one day late thig week.

Trustee Kozy No report.
Trustee Perchinskj Congratulateq Mayor Peterson and his wife Alice on the arrival of
their first grandchild.

Trustee Joyce No Report

VILLAGE CLERK No report,
—==ALL CLERK

PRESIDENT PETERSON No report.
——=="NI FETERSON

BILLS

Trustee Joyce made a motion to approve the bills jisteq. Trustee Kozy secondeq the
motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Joyce, Perchinski, Kozy,
Lopez, and Buxton, Mayor Peterson voted aye. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS None



Minutes September 8, 2020 page 3

NEW BUSINESS:
—=T DUDINESS:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve ORDINANCE No. 1 241: AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING OF AND CONSENTING TO AN APPLICATION BY
MANCO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC FOR A CLASS 8 DESIGNATION
RENEWAL PERMIT PURSUANT TO THE COOK COUNTY REAL PROPERTY
ASSESSMENT CLASSIFICATION ORDINANCE, AS AMENDED, FOR CERTAIN

Trustee Lopez made g motion to approve ORDINANCE No. 1243: AN ORDINANCE



There being no further business,

Trustee Joyce made g motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Buxton seconded
the motion. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:18 pm.

Kenneth A. Peterson, Jr., Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



Vg ~

DATE : 09/17/20 Thu
PAYARILE To

STEGER POLICE PENSTON FUND
PR082820-10-196
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & con

2020—00364
COMED
08014 08312p
COMED
34133 390120
NICOR GAS
0319 6090820
NICOR GAS
5283 8 09082¢
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
5030294514
ABSOLUTE BEST gLEANING SERVICES
427
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INc.
32681 090320
COMCAST BUSINEsS
107422045
COMCAST
31708 090120
VERIZON WIRELESS
9862120875
COMCAST
81708 090120
T & T BUSTNESS SYSTEMS, INC,
104830
GW & ASSOCIATES, pc
2009575
EIGHNER 's FLOWERS-GIFTS
36975 083120
EIGHNER's FLOWERS-GIFTS
36975 083120
METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAlCUS
2019-242
MUNICIPAL CLERKS oF S/W SUBURBS
090120
PROSHRED SECURITY
990065561
TOTAL FOR FUND 01
ANDREWS PRINTING
66965
TOTAL FOR FuND 01
DRISCOLL, gryan
2019-08
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS, INnC
19499
TOTAL FOR FUND 01,

W ARR
REGISTER

STD AME YUYy

LIsT

rsday Septemberp 17, 2020

01-00-15407
SULT INC
01-00-32901
01-00-3310¢
01-00-33100
01-00-3320¢p
01-00-33200
01~00-33500
s INC,
01-00-33507
01-00-33600
01-00-33700
01-00-33700
01-00-33700
01-00-33701
01-00-33901
01~00-34500
01-00-38900
01-00-3890¢
01-00-38901
01-00-389071
01-00-38917

DEPT. Q0

01-01-33400

DEPT. 01

01-06-34550

01-06-34901

BEPT. 06

CHECK DATE CHECK NO
G/L NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

il
It
fl
It

POLICE PENSION
MAINT COMPUTER
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

HEAT

HEAT

SHOP SUPPLIES

CLEANING SERVICE

POSTAGE
TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
TELPHONE

CABLE

RENTAL EQUIPMENT
CONSULTING AuG 20
FLOWERS VINES
FLOWERS SHERMaN
CAUCUS DUEs

DUES

SHREDDING DIsposy

PRINTING SUPPLIES

HEARING OFFICER
C-TICKET EXPENSES

[NW27
PAGE

11583.13

124 .00

124,00

7200.00

681.25

881.25



N

SYS TI

/P WARRAN T LIsT
REGISTER # 965
DATE: 09/17/20 Thursday September 17, 2020
PAYABLE Tp CHECK pATE CHECK NO
INV ND G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS
9862120875 01-07-337g¢ TELPHONE
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
2019-08 01—07—34550 HEARING OFFICER
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS, INC
19498 01-07-34907 ADMIN BLDG CODE
TOTAL FOR Funp 01 DEPT. Q7
NICOR GAS
0319 6090820 01-20-33200 HEAT GAS
NICOR Gas -
1000 9 090320 01-20-33200 GAS
PROVEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS
731294 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
AUGUST sTmT 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
3030294514 01-20-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
VERIZON WIRELESS
9862120875 01-20-33700 TELPHONE
ATRGAS USA [|¢
99732215097 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIE
OSBY WATER CONDITIONING
09012020 01-20-33703 RENTAL EQUIPMENT
ZOoLL, .
INV00068938 01-20-33703 MAINT CONTRACTS
METRO PARAMEDTC SERVICES INnC.
020-0157¢ 01-20-3425¢ AMBULANCE SERVICE
TOTAL FOR Funp 01 PEPT. 20
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER ¢o.
474005 01-40-31100 MAINT BUILDING
JAMES HERR & SONS
112964 01-40-31805 MAINT VEHIC)ES
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE InC.
0410785000 01-40-31805 MAINT VEHICLES
SOUTH HoLLAND PAPER (0.
4749872 01-40-32900 MAINT OTHER
NICOR GAS
1000 5 090320 01-40-33200 HEAT GAS
GARVEY'sg OFFICE PRODUCTS
PINV1965125 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
GARVEY'g OFFICE PRODUCTS
PINVI970657 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLTEs
ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INc.
427 01-40-33502 CLEANING SERVICE
ComMcAsT
75247 090320 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE
COMCAST
94774 090620 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE
TECHNOLoOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND
T2102548 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE

ME:09:071
[Nw2]

12854
35.42
12.00
14.36
42.52
159,78
118.24
63.76
7300.00

22808. 58

23683, 20

22.77
45.76
281.48
20.69
136.49
269,35
" 156.18
£00.00
103.39
298.06
5,00



DATE: 09/17/20
PAYABLE TQ

Thu

INV NO G/

VERTZON WIRELESS
9862120875

75247 090320
95698 090620

COMCAST
COMCAST

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS~STARCOM13108
5202120200803

CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
5030294509

KIESLER'S POLTCE SUPPLY 1INnc,
IN145144

THE EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
887

PRI MANAGEMENT GRouUp
091520
LEXTSNEXIS RISk SOLUTIONS
1213944-2020083

TOTAL FOR FUND 01

VERIZON WIRELESS
9862120875

TOTAL FOR FUND Q1

HENRY SCHEIN
81584795

TOTAL FOR FUND 01

TOTAL FOR FUND 01

COMED

19001 090320
NICCR GAS
: 41000 4 090920
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIO

9007106582
SMITHEREEN COMPANY

2290291
SUBURBAN LANDSCAPING

111492
SUBURBAN LANDSCAPING

111636

ADT COMMERCTAL LLcC

29557 092020
ADT COMMERCTAL LLC

29599 090320

TOTAL FOR FUND 03

SN ANT  LIST [Nw2]
REGISTER # 965
rsday September 17, 2020 PAGE 3
CHECK DATE CHECK NQ AMOUNT
L NUMBE DESCRIPTION DIST
01-40-33700 TELPHONE 696.24
01-40-33701 CABLE 144,95
01-40-33701 CABLE 199.74
COLLECTT
01-40-33702 RADIO SERVICE 1386.00
01—40~33900 SUPPLIES SERVICES 85.57
01-40-33902 AMMUNITION TARGET 194 .35
01-40-37302 NEW UNIFORM BOOTS 130.00
01-40-38400 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 149.00
01-40-38901 DUES SUBSRIPTIONS 150.00
DEPT. 40 5075.02
01-42-33700 TELPHONE 20.18
DEPT. 42 20.18
01—75—33550 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 405.04
DEPT, 75 405.04
42489 .10
03-30-~33100 ELECTRIC 79.20
03-30-33200 HEATING 129.68
NS
03-30-33703 MAINT CONTRACTS 36.61
03-30-33703 MAINT CONTRACTS 61.00
03-30-33703 AUG MAINT SERVICE 385.00
i }
03—30—33703 SEPT MAIN CONTRAC 385.00
03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 52.04
03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 36.21
DEPT. 30 1164.74



LA N LR VT RA SN ]

et WARRANT 1T [Nw2]
REGISTER # 065
DATE: 09/17/20 Thursday September 17, 2020 PAGE 4
PAYABLE To CHECK DATE CcHECK NoO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
COMED
66000 090120 03-31-33100 ELECTRIC 138.47
COMED
82008 083120 03—31~33100 ELECTRIC 99.29
NICOR GAS -
1000 4 090020 03-31—33200 HEATING 42.09
TOTAL FOR FUND 03 DEPT. 31 279.85
TOTAL FOR FUND (3 1444 59
EXCEL ELECTRIC INnc e
, 124688 06~OO—31504 MATNT MAINS 330.00
CORE & MATN
M354865 06—00~31504 MAINT MAINS 184.00
CORE & MAIN R
M954868 06—00—31504 MAINT MAINS 450.00
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES INC e
EQ8B677 06—00—31800 MAINT TOOLS WORK 1754.00
T.R.L. TIRE SERVICE CORP .
273509 273520 06-00-31805 MAINT VEHICLES 116.00
COMED
52003 091020 06-00—33100 ELECTRIC 55.40
COMED
76056 091020 06—OO~33100 ELECTRIC 1074.99
COMED
80004 090120 06—00—33100 ELECTRIC 29.52
COMED
67036 091020 06-00-33101 E;ECTROC 852.09
NICOR GAS.
0316 8 020920 06-00-33200 HEATING 38.56
NICOR GAS ;
1000 1 090920 06-00-33200 HEATING 38.56
NICOR GAS
1000 3 090820 06-00-33200 HEATING 246,87
NICOR GAS )
59283510002 090 06~00-33200 HEATING 38.60
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
AUGUST STMT 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 29.28
CINTAS CORPORATTION LOCKBOX
503029438 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 101.08
HINCKLEY SPRINGS
17155979 090920 06-00-33507 SHOP SUPPLIES 51.14
MENARDS ~ MATTESON
32593 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 225,72
MENARDS - MATTESON :
33029 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 61.86
USA BLUE BoOK -
346573 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 495 .64
VERIZON WIRELESsS
9862120875 06-00—33700 TELPHONE 338.00
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTTONS
' 34820401 06-00-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM 226.68
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTTIONS -
34820402 06-00-33704 SECURITY 253.36



T e -

..... uIsLs /20 T
PAYARLE TO

REPUBLIC SERVICES #721
0721006576414

REPUBLIC SERVICES #721
0721006577099

WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITER
38305

G & ASSOCIATES, PC

2009575

TOTAL For FUND 0g
TOTAL For FUND (g

T.R.L. TIRE SERVICE CORP
273509 273520
E~CRETE
167730
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
AUGUST STMT
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKkBOX

50302943g
HINCKLEY SPRINGS
17155979 090920
MENARDS - MATTESON
33029
72327 090120

72327 090120

ACE HARDWAR

CoMecasT

ComcasT

TOTAL FoR FUND 07

TOTAL For FUND 07

EXCEL ELECTRIC INC

124686
EXCEL ELECTRIC 1n¢

124687
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC

124689
COMED

22049 083120
COMED

24002 090120
COMED

73007 083120
COMED

80004 083120
COMED

81001 83120
COMED

84103 091120

VIS LIMEIGY )]

step Ml LIsT [Nw27
hursdgﬁGsIgg‘EeRmfefsih 2020 PAGE 5
G/L NUMBE HECK DATgEngIESSIgS AMOUNE;IST
06—00—33710 GARBAGE CONTRACT 61953.11
06—00~33710 GARBAGE CONTRACT 90.00
06~OO—33907 CHEMICALS 7858,84
06~00—344OO CONSULTING AUG 20 3500.00
DEPT. g 80393, 3¢
80393.3p
07—00—31805 MAINT VERICLES 116.00
O7~OO—33501 SHop SUPPLTES 159.95
07—OO~33501 SHop SUPPLIES 504.68
07-00—33501 SHop SUPPLIES EOI.OS
07~00-33501 SHop SUPPLIES 51.13
07—00—33501 SHOP SUPPLIES 61.86
07—00—33700 TELEPHONE - 84.83
07-00—33701 CABLE '96.36
DEPT. @ 1175.87
1175.87

08—00—31400 MAINT STREET LIGH 3717.24
08—00—31400 MAINT STREET LIGH 2522 .68
08-00-31409 MAINT STREpT LIGH 4244 04
08—00—33102 ELECTRIC 136.70
08—00—33102 ELECTRIC 96.05
08~00—33102 ELECTRIC 163.88
08—00—33102 ELECTRIC 25.15
08—00—33102 ELECTRIC L 29,23
08—00~33102 ELECTRIC 1646, 27



REGISTER # 065

L LS|

[nw2]

DATE: 09/17/20 Thursday September 17, 2020 PAGE 6
PAYABLE ToO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMBER DESCRIPTION DIST
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 DEPT. 00 14581.24
TOTAL FOR FUND 08 14581.24
VERIZON WIRELESS i
9862120875 16—00-33700 TELPHONE 115,20
TOTAL FOR FUND 16 DEPT. 00 115.20
TOTAL FOR FUND 16 115.20
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC . .
78 . 20-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERY 175.00
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC
17379 20-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERY 2161.25
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC
17380 20-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERY 202.50
TOTAL FOR FUND 20 DEPT. 00 2538.75
TOTAL FOR FUND 20 2538.75
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC .
79 21-00-344900 PROFESSIONAL SERV 192.50
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCTATES INC
17380 21-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERV 202.50
TOTAL FOR FUND 21 DEPT. 00 385.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 21 395.00
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC
7379 22~00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERV 192,50
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC
17380 22-00-34400 PROFESSTONAL SERY 202,50
TOTAL FOR FUND 22 DEPT. (0 395.00
TOTAL FOR FunD 22 395.00
KANE MC KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC .
17379 23-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL SERV 192,50



D

[ [Nw27]

REGISTER # 965
LAIED U9/17/20 Thursday September 17, 2020 PAGE 7
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK No AMOUNT
INV NO G/L NUMRBER DESCRIPTION DIST

KANE Mc KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC

17380 23~00-3440p PROFESSIONAL SERY 1202.50
TOTAL FOoR FUND 23 DEPT. Qp 395.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 23 395.00

KANE M¢ KENNA AND ASSOCIATES INC

26-00-34400 PROFESSIONAL spErv 192.50
KANE MC KENNA ANp ASSOCIATES INC

17380 26—00—34400 PROFESSIONAL SERY 202.50

TOTAL FOR FUND 26 DEPT. 00 395,00
TOTAL FOR FunD 26 395,00
¥ TOTAL CHECKS To BE ISSugp 144318.05
01 CORPORATE 42489.10
03 PLAYGROUND/RECREATION 1444 59
06 WATER/SEWER FUND 80393, 30
07 ROAD & BRIDGE 1175.87
08 MOTOR FUEL Tax 14581.24
16 H.S.E.M. 115.20
20 TIF #1 (wILL TIF #1) 2538.75
21 TIF #2 (COOK TIF #1) 395.00
22 TIF #3 (Cooxk TiF #2) 395.00
23 TIF #4 (WILL TIF #2) ' 395.00
26 TIF #5 (WILL/cooK TTf #3) 395.00
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 140,737.93

TOTAL FOR DIRECT pay VENDORS : 3,580.07



L ] [ . [Nwz.]
DATE: 09/17/20 Thursday September 17, 2020 ' PAGE 8

POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECk REGISTRATTON RUNS(NR) sINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)

PAYABLE To REG NO CHECK DATE CHECK No AMOUNT
R

INV NO G/L NUMBE DESCRIPTION DIST

NSA INDIANA 9/09/20 11400

820 0
18U & 16U RLAck 13-53-38903

148160 BLACK LET "Ta50.00
USSSA 820 09/09/20 11399
140 FALL BRAWiI_ 13—53—38903 FALL BRAWL SOFTRA 630.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 DEPT. 53 1580.00
TOTAL FOR FUND 13 1580.00
" TOTAL MANUAL CHecks LISTED 1580.00

** TOTAL OF ALL LISTED CHECks 145898.05



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

ARTICLE |
INTRODUCTION

1.0 Background. Article X! of the Nlinois Public Aid Code, 305 jLcs 5/5 et seq, {the “Public Aid Code”),
authorizes the Department tg make use of, aid and CO-Operate with State and local Bovernmental
agencies, and the jGa Act provides for tooperation between units of Bovernment. Loca| Government
Operates an emergency ambulance service (Provider) thatis enrolied in the Medical Programs (as defined
below) ang provides Covered Ambulance Services (as defined below) to individuals eligible for benefits

1.02 Purpose. In order to provide greater cost Coverage to Provider for Covereq Ambulance Services,
the Parties enter into this Agreement,

1.03 Definitions

(a) Agent means Managed Care Organizationg and Administrative Serviceg Organizations,

(b} ALS means Advanced Lifa Support bilied under CPT Code A0427,

{c) BLS means Basic Life Support billed under CPT Code AD429,

(d) Base Rate Means the fee-schedule rate for Provider on the Department’s rate sheet for the
Provider as of September 30, 2019,

(e) Covered Ambulance Services Qr_Services means alj ALS and BLS emergency groung ambulance
Services trips reimbursable under the Hiinois Medicaid state plan, provided to beneficiaries of

() Interim Rate means the payments to Provider for Covered Ambulance Services in addition to the
Base Rate and caiculated Pursuant to Article Iy,

(8) Medicai Pro fams means programs administered by the Department under the Puplic Aid Coda,
the Children’s Health insurance Program Act {215 iLcs 106/1 et seq.) and the Covering All Kids
Health Insurance Act (215 jLcs 170/1 et seq.),

(h) Quarter| Invoice means an itemized Statement provided to the Loeaj Government by the
Department regarding the agreed Upon transfer amount Pursuant to Articje yj.

(i} Rate Year means calendar year.



lNTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 2 of 5

ARTICLE |
lNTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER

201 [oca) Government will transfer ¢ the Department on a quarterty basis an amount equal to 509
of the tota| Interim Rates, as described in Article 1), received by Provider from the Department and jts
agents for the prior Quarter,

202  The Department will send 3 Quarterly Invoice to Loeal Government for the transfer of 50% of the
supplemental payments described in Article fl} angd transfer shalf pe Made within 30 days after the receipt

ARTICLE 53
INTERIM RATES FOR SERVICES

ambulance services and Provider's charges for those services, the Department will calculate an

interim rate for ALS ang BLS services that covers the cost above the Base rate for those Services,
3.02 Reimbursernent. The Department shall pay or Cause it agents tq Pay Interim Rateg to Provider for
Covered Ambulance Services Pursuant to this Article |I] in addition to Payments made at the Provider’s
Base Rate. The Interim ang Base Rates wij be added together during claims Processing ane paidasa single

3.03  Cost Reports, The Department wilj annually notify Provider of the Cost report template to he used
and provide instructions and a due date for submission in order for Provider to pe eligible for an Interim
Rate the next Rate Year,

3.04 Recongiliation, Once the Department has a cost report ctovering a Rate Year in which Provider

_-—-\-_-_-— - - H -

received an interim Rate, it wil) calculate the actual cost per trip during the Rate Year and determine
whether the Interim Rate underpaid or overpaid Provider for the cost of the Services, |f Provider was
underpaid, the Department wijy make a further Payment to cover Costs. If Provider Was overpaid, the

TERM

ARTICLE v
TERMINATION

5.01 Termination on Notice. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for any or no reason
Upon thirty (30) days’ prior Written notice to the Other Party,



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 3 of 5

5.02 Termination for Cause. In the gvent ejither Party breaches thjs Agreement ang fails to cure such

ired, if {j) sufficient

funds for this Agreement have not been appropriated or otherwise made available to the Department by
the State or the Federal fungj g source, (ji) the Governor or the Department reserves funds, or (ifi} the
etermines that funds will not OF May not he available for payment, The

Department shall provide notice, in writing, to Provider of any such funding failure and jts election to

ARTICLE vi
MISCELI.ANEOUS

6.03 Applicable | aw and Severabiiity. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of
the State of Hlinois. If any provision of this Agreement shal| be held or deemed to be or shall in fact pe

inoperative or unenforceable ag applied jn any particular case in any jurisdiction or jurisdictions orin all
cases because jt conflicts with any other provision Or provisions hereof or any constitution, Statute,

extent whatsoever, The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauseg Or sections containeg
in this Agreement shail not affect the rémaining portions of this Agreement or any part thereof, In the
event that thjs Agreement is determined to be invalid by a court of Competent lurisdiction, jt shall be
terminated immediateiy.

6.04  Records Retention. The Parties shall maintain for 3 minimum of six (6) years from the later of the
date of fina} Payment under this Agreement, or the expiration of this Agreement, adequate books, records
and Supporting documents tg comply with the Hlinois State Records Act, if an audit, litigation or other
action involving the records js begun before the end of the six-year Period, the records shall pe retained
until all issyes arising out of the action are resolved,

6.05 No Personal Liability. No Member, official, director, e€mployee or agent of either Party shal be
Individually or Personally liable in Connection with this Agreement,

6.06 Assignment; Binding Effect, This Agreement, or any portion thereof shay) not be assigneq by any
of the Parties without the prior wri

tten consent of the other Parties, This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of ang shali be binding upon the Parties and their respective Successors angd Permitted assigns,



et e

e U

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

Page 4 of 5

6.07 Precedence. in the event there is 3 conflict between this Agreement and any of the exhihits
hereto, this Agreement shall contrgl, Inthe event thereisa conflict between this Agreement and relevant
Statute(s) or Administrative Rule(s), the relevant statute(s) or rulefs) shall control,

6.08  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties; no

Promises, terms, or tonditions not recited, incorporateq orreferenceqd herein, including prior agreements
ororal discussions, shall be binding upon ejther Party.

6.09  Notices. All written notices, requests and CoMmmunications May be made by electronic mail to the
e-mail addresses set forth below,

To HFS: Mary.Doran illinois. g0y

Kiran.Mehta@iHinois.gov
To Local Government:
~220cal Government ——

6.10 Headings, ection and othar headings contained in thjg Agreement are for reference purposes
only and are not intended to describe, interpret, define or limit the sCope, extent or intent of this
Agreement or any provision hereof,



T St oL,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF
authorized representativ

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Page 5 of 5

the Partjas heretg have caysed this Agreement to be executed by thejr duly
s,

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

SIGNATURE
NAME:;

TITLE;
DATE: —

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT oF HEALTHCARE AND FAMILY SERVICES

THERESA EAGLESON

DIRECTOR

DATE:



RESOLUTION NO. 1150
STATE OF ILLINOIS

AND WILL

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER AND PARAMEDIC
BILLING SERVICES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE OF STEGER ILLINOIS,
—————— i T \

)
)
COUNTIES OF cook )
)

WHEREAS, there exists an agreement (the "Agreement”), attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit A, which sets forth the terms, covenants and conditions
under which Paramedic Billing Services, Inc. ("PBS") has offered to perform the

Services; and

Village; and




as follows:

ARTICLE |,
IN GENERAL

SECTION 1: Incorporation Clause.

The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all of the recitals hereinbefore stated
as contained in the preambies to this Resolution are full, true ang corfrect and do
hereby, by reference, incorporate and make them part of thig Resolution as legislative
findings.

SECTION 2: Purpose.

ARTICLE II.
AUTHORIZATION

SECTION 3: Authorization.



ARTICLE In.
HEADINGS, SAVINGS CLAUSES, PUBLICATION,
EFFECTIVE DATE

SECTION 4: Headings.

The headings of the articles, sections, paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
Resolution are inserted solely for the convenience of reference and form no
Substantive part of this Resolution nor should they be used in any interpretation or
construction of any substantive provision of this Resolution,

SECTION 5: Severability.

The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be severable and
should any provision of this Resolution be determined to be jn conflict with any law,

statute or regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, saig provision shall be

excluded and deemed inoperative, unenforceable and ag though not provided for



force ang effect,

SECTION 6: Superseder,

form or in 3 Newspaper publisheq and of genera| circulation within the Village as

provided by the lilinojs Municipal Code, as amended,

SECTION 8: Effective Date,

and approva.

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)



e b

PASSED this

PASSED this —_.dayof

Roli Cal Vote:

Voting in favor:
Voting against:
Not voting:

day of . 2020,
_ —_—

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

, 2020.

Kenneth A, Peterson, Jr., Village President



PARAMEDIC BILLING SERVICES, INC.,

BILLING AGREEMENT
FOR

—

Firm Name:

Address:
Telephone:

Fax Number:

Contact:

Submitted By:

PARAMEDIC BILLING SERVJCES, INC.
395 W. Lake Street, Elmhurst, Hiinois 60126
(630) 903-2372

(630) 903-2869

Thomas Deegan

2020



» s o

Rursuant to this Agreement is
age of Steger for fire aMbulance, of Other
d under VILLA E ordinanceg and to collect funds direct]
rom mdivrduals, Entities, QUarantor » OF thirg party Payers, ag appﬁcable, for these Sérvicaeg
MEDJjc LING ICES, . Will be using informa ion for billing Processag from the
officiaj ambulance, fire of other reports Submitted p the Vi TEGER 1o
PAF{AMEDIC BILLING SERVJCES, INC.

Page 2 0524



B SR

BILLING AGREEMENT
FOR
THIS AGREEMENT made and enterg into between the VILLAGE OF STEGER
(hereinafter referred io as ‘Client”), located at 3320 Lewis Ave. Steger, IL 60475 and
Paramedic Billing Services, Ing. (hereinafter referred to as "PBS"), located at 395 W. Lake

Street, Elmhurst, IL 60126 each a “Party” ang collectively “Partiag” effective on the date of
execution of the Agreement by Client.

WITNESSETH;:

WHEREAS, PBS is in the business of billing for Services; and

WHEREAS, Client and PBS desire that PBS handle all of the biling functions for
Services provided by Client.

NOw, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutya recitals and tha promises contained
hersin and other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged by both Client and PBS, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated by
reference into thig Agreement ang made a part hereof as jf set forth in their entirety.

2. Incorporation of Attachments. All appendixes aitached 1o this Agreement shall be
incorporated and made part of the Agreement as if fully set forth in the Agreement.

5. Billing Guidelines. PBS shall prepare all bills and claim forms for Services provided by
Client pursuant to the Billing Guidelines set forth in the attached Appendix B.

Page 3 of 24



1 O.Programming. PBS shal| provide a separate and complete Accounts Receivable
Program within PBS’s computer billing system for the exclusive Purpose of collections
for Client. :

11. Guidelines. Client shall provide to PBS guidelines for sending the bilis ang claims.
Client shail provide to PBS or authorize PBS to receive al information necessary to
issue bills or claims.

12.Fees.

a. Client shall pay PBS a fae of five percent (5%) for al) payments collected based
on the payments received in the preceding month, whether Payment is made to PBS or

agency, Ciient shaljl pay the collection agency fee in addition to the fee due to PRS per
this section. Client agrees to provide PBS with notice and documentation of any

Page 4 of 24



L. PBS shall issue invoices on or before the 15th (fifteenth) day of each month for
fees collecteq in the preceding month: if the 15th falls on a weekend or hoiiday,
invoices shall be issued the next business day. Client agrees to pay each invoice
within forty-five (45) calendar days.

13.Billing in Name of Client. All the billing for Services shall be in the name of the Client
and on its behalf, including indemnification from third-party payers.

14.Term. This Agreement shajl commence as of the date of the execution of the Agreement
by the Client and shall continue for three (3) years (hereinaiter referred to as the “Initia
Term”) unless Sooner terminated pursyant to this Agreement. This Agreement shall
automatically renew for additional one year terms pursuant to the same terms and
conditions set forth herein, except as otherwise agreed to by the Parties, unless sooner
terminated by the Parties,

state, federal or local governmenta) agency or court of compstent jurisdiction, which
prohibits or threatens to prohibit, in whole or in part, either Party from performing the
setvices required under this Agreement.

outlined in Section 11, “Fees”, on any amounts paid to Ciignt for payment of a claim
placed with any external agency regardless of whether the fee was directly obtained by
the external agency.

Page 5 of 24



G PR

information Supplied by the disclosing Parly. The obligations of this Section will survive
the termination or expiration of thig Agreement,

19, Relationship of the Parties. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement
or elsewhere, PBS js an independent contractor with respect to the Client. There is no

Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, provided, however, that this
Agreement shall not be assignable by either Party without the prior written consent of
the other Party that shall not be unreasonably withheld.

24. Non-Waiver. No waiver of any provision shall constitute g waiver of any other provision,
____—_—_—" ] L L v " N
nor shall any waiver be deemed continuing unless otherwise expressly so provided in
writing by the Party against which the waiver is asserted.

25.Severability. If any portion of thig Agreement is determined to be invalid by law or court
interpretation: (1) the court or other tribunal may “blye pencil” or revise sajig portion so

Page 6 of 24



- uu.._-.muw-_u.._g__-..-.s._a_%.‘u..u_.-uw.m__.

If to Client: If to PBS:

David B. Hill, Ili, President
-___—__—__ N Tk "

Paramedic Billing Services, Ing,
—_—

395 W. Lake St.
_—

Elmhurst, IL 60126

With a copy to:

Page 7 of 24



Tom Deegan
Paramedic Billing Services, Inc.
395 W, Lake St.

Ermhurst, IL 60126

32.Billin Guidelines. PBS, in its sole discretion, shajf make all billing decisions, including,

ut not limited to decisions on the level of service billed ang determination of Mmedical

necessity. Such decisions shajl be made based on the Quidelines, policies and
regulations issyed by Medicaid, Medicare, or other third party payer.

receipt, Recipient ig responsibie for payment,

34. Notice of Privac Practice. it is the responsibility of Client 1o comply with the HIPAA
Privacy Rule’s Notice of Privacy Practices for Protected Health Information (45 CFR
164.520),

35. Overpayments. In the event there are any oVerpayments due to thirg party payers basad
on Client's acts or omissions or for which PBS js otherwise not responsible (e.g. Client

Overpayment and PRS shall keep the fees described in thig Agreement.

36. Compliance with Law. It is the responsibility of Client (when Client's employees arg
providing Setrvices) to ensure compliance with local, state, and federa! rules, Statutes,
and sub~regulatory guidance including but not limited 1o ensuring: i) crew are

Page 8 of 24



39. Execution. This Agreement may be executed in two or More counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

40.Authority. PBS and Client represent that this Agreement is executed in accordance with
the requirements of their respective organizations.

41.Screenings. The Office of the Inspector Generaj (“OIG") of the Department of Healih
and Human Services (*HHS") has the authority to exclude individuals and entities from
federally funded health care programs pursuant to sections 1128 and 1156 of the Social
Security Act. The OIG maintains a list of ail currently excluded individuals and entities
called the List of Excluded Individuals and Entities (“LEIE"). Exclusion databases are
also maintained by state agencies that oversee the State Medicaid Program and by the
U.S. General Services Administration. Any health care entity or healthcare billing entity
that hires or contracts with an individual or entity excluded from federally funded heaith

1. Both Parties represent and warrant that they, their new hires, current
employees, vendors, and subcontractors are not excluded from, or proposed
for exclusion from, participation in, and are not otherwise ineligible to
participate in, a “Federal Health Care Program” as defined in 42 US.C,
Section 1320a-7b(f) (or any applicable successor Statutory section).

2. Each Party shall not knowingly employ or contract with any individual or entity
that has been excluded from or barred from participation in any Federal
Healthcare Program.

Page 9 of 24



i. OIG List of Excluded lndividuals/Entities available at:
hitp://oi .hhs, ov/exclusions/exclusionsﬁst.as .

. Any exclusion database maintained by the State agency that oversees
the State Medicaid Program,

iil. The U.S. General Services Administration Excluded Parties List System.

This list can be accessed gt httQ://www.sam.gov.

5. Whether or not such notice ig diven, each Party may immediately terminate
this Agreement without penaity or any other amounts owing as a result of such
termination.

42. Limitation of Liability. Unless otherwise stated in this Agresment, the aggregate liability
to this A

Page 10 0f 24



Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in the event of an error or
omission in the performance of services, Client's sole remedy is re-performance of the
services by PBS at no additiona] cost. Client acknowledges that, if applicable, audits of

Each Party also agrees to indemnify and hold each other harmless for any settlement
or judgment based upon the sole theory of apparent agency arising from the negligent
acts or omissions of the other and/or its employees or agents.

Notwithstanding the above paragraph, neither Party shall be liable to the other for
indemnification for, and each Party hereby releases the other from, any liabitity for

‘excluded damages”); provided that amounts owed as consideration under this
Agreement shall not be deemed excluded damages.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing contained within this Agreement is intended to
be a waiver or estoppel of the Client, PBS, or its respective insurer's ability to rely upon
the limitations, defenses and immunities contained within lilinois law, including, but not
limited to linois Local Government Tort Immunity Act that may be applicable to the

Page 11 of 24



that, to the extent Permitteqg by law, PBS will pe deemed the agent of the Client or
Standing in the shogg of the Client with fespect to sych defenses and immunitigg

available tg the Client,

CLIENT PARAMEDIC BILLING SERV!CES, INC.

By: By:
T e

Printed Name: Printag Name: Michasj Tillman
— =188 Tillman

Its: Its: Vice President

Page 12 of 24



APPENDIX A

Billing Procedures

1. PARAMEDIC BILLING SERVICES, INC, (PBS) shall provide electronic billing to all
governmental and commercial carriers, where available. Otherwise, PBS shall provide
paper billing on behalf of Client.

3. PBS will invoice ajl Hecipients/Recipient Quarantors asagreed to by Client or as required
by federal, state, or local law, regulation, or guidance.

4. PBS shall issue invoices on a billing form specific for Client.

6. Invoicing/coliection activities will be conducted on the following schedule:

a. Immediate first steps:
I First phone call verifies relevant insurance information,
ii. Medicaid/Medicare/government healthcare program  reimbursement
verified,
fii. Internet service verified for thirg party insurancs.

b. Except as otherwise required by law, invoicing for Recipients with no insurance
identified or for which insurance billing is not applicable:

. First invoice mailed within five business days after receipt of case source
data.

v. Follow up call 10 business days after third invoice.

vii.  Follow up call 5 business days after collection letter.
vili, I there is no payment plan established, and the account remains unpaid

C. Except as otherwise required by law, invoicing for Recipients with insurance
identified:

Page 13 of 24



10.

11.

12.

. Claim submitted to insurance carrier within five business days after receipt
of case source datg.
ii.

been no payment or Correspondence from their insurance carrier, and to
please give the insurance carrier a cal.

ifi. 1f Recipient ig a resident, the claim will continue to follow the procedures
listed above in “Invoicing for Recipients with no insurance identified.” [f

procedures listed above in “Invoicing for Recipients with no insurance
identified.” If there is no payment plan estabiished, and the account
remains unpaid after the billing cycle has been completed, then the
account balance will be turneg over to a third-party collection agency.

d. If an insurance payment is received on behalf of the Recipient for the service
and a balance is femaining, PBS shall send its first invoice within five business
days after receipt of the insurance payment, and follow up in accordance with the
schedule set forih in 8¢ above.

€. PBS reserves the right to change the procedures listed in thig paragraph 6 as
deemed Necessary for operationai, business, or legal reasons.

PBS accepis checks and all credit cards and may, in its discretion ang in
accordance with the law, pass on cregit card fees to the cardholder,

PBS will set Up payment plans where appropriate consistent with Client’s policies
and procedures and in accordance with law.

All payments shall pe sent directly to the designated lockbox to allow rapid
posting of payments. It is the responsibility of Client to notify PBS of any
payments received at Client within 72 hours of al| Payments, correspondence
explanation of benefits, etc. relating to the services heretofore described,

It shall be the responsibility of Client to audit the billing rates charged by PBS for
the Services provided by Client on 3 quarterly basis to verify that the rates
charged by PBS are the correct rafes. Additionally, shouid Client decide to
change the billing rates for the Services, Client shall notify PBS as required in

Page 14 of 24



Section 5 ang
that the chang

thereafter Complete any necessary follow-
ed rate is being applied by PBS.

Page 15 of 24

up with PBS to insure



APPENDIX C

GROUND EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORT
REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM CONSULTING SERVICES
STATEMENT OF WORK

SECTIONI
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Scope of Services. GEMT Reimbursement Program is a State of lllinois approved
supplemental Federal funding program that allows llinois fire agencies that perform

a. Draft application materials and respond to requests for additional information
necessary for the Client to gain approval to participate in the GEMT program.

b. Conduct analysis of the Client's financial and biling data in order to prepare and
submit annual cost reports, the mechanism for providers to receive additional
revenue under GEMT.

C. ldentify eligible costs and develop appropriate cost allocation methodologies to
report allowable costs as defined under the GEMT for providing emergency
medical services to Medicaid recipients and, as applicable, uninsured
populations. Classify costs as Medical Transport Services (“MTS") costs or
non-Medical Transport Services (“non-MTS") costs properly as per the lllinois
GEMT cost report. Such costs will include direct costs and indirect costs.

d. Prepare and review with Client, their annual Medicaid cost report for GEMT,
Accurately complete the schedules in accordance with GEMT Program
requirements and guidelines, using data supplied by Client.

e. Provide comprehensive desk review support, including but not limited to
conducting reviews of ali cost settlement files, performing detailed analysis of
billing reports generated by Medicaid agencies to ensure that all allowable
charges and payments are encompassed in the calculation of the final settiement,
and drafting letters and providing supporting documentation to meet Medicaid
requirements and expedite setlement.

f. Assist Client in responding to any Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services
(“CMS”) or lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services (“HFS") review
or communication regarding any Client GEMT cost report prepared and delivered
to HFS.

9. Work with Client to make any necessary corrections and/or modifications and

Page 16 of 24



SECTION i1
OBLIGATIONS OF THE CLIENT

1. GEMT Program Eligibih‘ty. Client s and sha) femain eligiple 1o receive Supplementg)
reimbursement by meeting afj of the foHowing requirements Continuously during the
claiming Period py: (i) Providing emergency r'esponse ang transportation Services g
fecipients; (ii) eMaining enrolled as gn lllinois Medicaig Provider during the Period beijn

claimed; and (jii) '®Mmaining Owned or Operated by a public Provider, incfuding a state, city,
county, or fire Protection district.

C. Capital expendityre reports ag requested,

d. Personngl eXpenses ag réquesteq,

Page 17 of 24



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This HIPAA Business Associate Agreement (the ‘Agreement”) s entered into on
o, 2020 ("Effective Date") by and between the VILLAGE OF STEGER (“Covered
Entity”), and Paramedic Billing Services, inc. (“Business Associate’) (each a “Party” and collectively the
“Parties”).

1. BACKGROUND

Business Associate performs functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity
under an existing written agreement (the “Underlying Agreement”) and Business Associate Creates,
receives, maintains, or transmits Protected Health Information ("PHI", including Electronic Protected
Health Information ("EPHI", in order to perform such functions, activities, or services (referred to
collectively as the "Setvices"). The Purpose of this Agreement js 10 set forth the terms and conditions
of disclosure of PHI by Covereq Entity to Business Associate, to set forth the terms ang conditions
of Business Associate's yse and disclosure of PHI, and to ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and
availability of EPH| that Business Associate Creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on behajf of
Covered Entity. Itis the intent of Covereq Entity ang Business Assogiate that this Agreement will meet
the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA"), the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5 ("ARRA"), the Privacy Rule, and

2.1 Electronic Protected Health information, “Electronic Protected Health Information” or
“EPHY” shall have the Same meaning as the term “electronic protected health information” in 45 C.F R.
§ 160.103, but shall be limited to the EPHI that Business Associate creates, receives, maintains, or
transmits on behalf of Covered Entity.

2.2 Individual, “Individual” shal| have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 C.F.R.
§ 160.103 and shal| include a person who qualifies as a persona] representative in accordance with 45
CF.R.§ 164.502(g).

2.3 Minimum Necessary. “Minimum Necessary” shali have the same meaning as "minimum
necessary” described in 45 C.FR.§ 164.502(b) and Section 1 3405(b) of ARRA.

25 Frotected Healih Information. “Protected Health Information” or “PHI” shall have the
Same meaning as the term “protected health information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, but shajl be limited
to the information that Business Associate creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on behalf of
Covered Entity.

26  Required by Law. “Requireq by Law” shali have the Same meaning as the term “required
Dy law” in 45 C.F.R, § 164.103.

2.7 Secretary, “Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the United States Department of
Health and Human Services or his designee.

Page 18 of 24



2.8 Security Incident. *Security Incident’ shajl have the same meaning as “security incident”
in45 C.F.R. § 164.304.

2.10 Subcontractor "Subcontractor shall have the Same meaning as "subcontractor” in 45
C.F.R. § 160.103.

3. OBLIGATIONS AND ACTIVITIES OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

3.1 Use and Disclosure, Business Associate agrees to not use or disclose PHi other than
as permitted or required by this Agreement ang any Underlying Agreement(s) related to the Services,
Or as Required by Law, Business Associate sha]| also comply, wherea applicable, with the Privacy Rule
and the Security Rule.

1. For Purposes of this Section, “Breach" and "Unsecured PH|" shall have the same
meaning as "breach" and "unsecured protected heajth information, " respectively,
as such terms gre defined by 45 C.F.R. § 164.402.

Page 19 of 24



will be made by Business Associate unless there hag been g successfyl Security

3.8 Compliance with Law. To the extent Business Associate ig expressly obligateq under
the Underlying Agreement(s) to carry out one or more of Covereqg Entity's obligation(s) under the Privacy
Ruie, Businesg Associate shaj| comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule that apply to Covered

Fage 20 of 24



S P

Entity in the performance of such obligation(s).

3.9 Internal Practices, Business Associate agrees to make intermna) practices, books, ang
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by Business
Associate on behaif of, Covered Entity available to the Secretary for purposes of the Secretary
determining Covered Entity's Compliance with the Privacy Rule and Security Rule,

3.10  Mitigation. Business Associate agrees to mitigate, 1o the extent practicable, any harmfui
effect that is known to Business Associate of g use or disclosure of PH by Business Associate in
violation of the requirements of thig Agreement.

4. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY BUSINESS ASSCOCIATE
4.1 General Use and Disclosyre,

(a) Except as otherwise limiteq in this Agreement, Business Associate may use or
disclose PHI to perform Services for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity as such services
may be specified in any Underlying Agreements), provided that such yge or

disclosure wouig not violate the Privacy Rule or the Security Rule if done by Covered

4.2 Specific Use and Disclosyre.

Entity as permitted by 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(9)(2)0)(8)

(¢) Business Associate may use and disclose PH! to report violations of law to
appropriate state and federal authorities, to the extent permitted or required by 45
C.FR.§ 164.502(j)(1) and state law.

(d) Business Associate may use PHI to create de-identifiad information in accordance
with the requirements outiined in the Privacy Rule. Data that has been de-identified
will no longer bg subject to the terms of this Agreement.

5. OBLIGATIONS OF COVERED ENTITY

5.1 Privacy Practices. Covered Entity will notify Business Associate of any limitation(s) in its
notice of privacy practices in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.520, to the extent that such limitation
may affect Busingsg Associate’s use or disclosure of PH. Covered Entity will provige such notice no

Page 21 of 24



furnishing Businesgs Associate with PHI. Covered Entity will notify Businegs Associate of any changes
in, or revocation of, permission by an Individual to use or disclose PHI, to the extent that such changes
may affect Businegs Associate’s Use or disclosure of PHI. Covereg Entity will provide such notice no
later than fifteen (15) days prior to the effective date of the change.

5.3 Notice of Restrictions to Use or Disclosure of pHj, Covered Entity wilj notify Business
Associate of any restriction to the use or disclosure of PHI that Covereq Entity has agreed to in
accordance with 45 C.FR.§ 164.522, 10 the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s
use or disclosure of PH| Covered Entity wilf Provide such notice ng later than fifteen (15) days prior to
the effactive date of the restriction. |f Business Associate reasonably believesg that any restriction
agreed to by Covereqg Entity pursuant to this Section may materially impair Business Associate’s ability
to perform jtg obligations under the Underiying Agreement or this Agreement, the Parties wil| Mutually
agree upon any necessary modification of Business Associate’s obligations under Such agreements,

5.4 Permissible Reguests by Covereq Entity. Covered Entity shall not request Business
Associate to yge or disclose PH] in any manner that wouylq not be permissible under the Privacy Rule
or the Security Rule jf done by Covered Entity, except that Business Associate may use or disclose PHI
as set forth herein,

5.5 Safeguards. Covered Entity shall use appropriate safeguards tg Mmaintain the
confidentiality, privacy, and Security of PHJ in transmitting PH! to Business Associate Pursuant to this
Agreement,

6. TERM AND TERMINATION

6.1 Term. This Agreement shalj be effective upon the Effective Date and sha) remain in

effect until alf of the PHI provided by Coverag Entity to Business Associate, or Created or receiveq by

' i ehalf of Coverag Entity, is destroyed or retumed to Covered Entity, or, i it is

infeasible to return or destroy PH|, protections are extended to such information, in accordance with
Section 6.3(b).

6.2 Termination,

(a) Termination Resulting from the End of Services. This Agreement sha| terminate in
he event that the Underlying Agreement(s) under which Covered Entity discloses

t
PHI to Business Associate terminates for any reason, or if the Services that give rise

6.3 Return or Destruction of PHY,
Page 22 or 24



(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this Section, upon termination of this
Agreement for any reason, Business Associate shall return or destroy all PHI
received from Covereq Entity, or created or received by Business Associate on
behalf of Covered Entity, that Business Associate still maintains in any form. This
provision shali also apply to PHI that is in the possession of Subcontractors of
Business Associate. Business Associate shall retain 1o copies of the PHI.

7. MISCELLANEOUS

Agreement from time to time to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule,
HIPAA, and ARRA.

7.3 Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under Section 6.3
of this Agreement shall Survive the termination of this Agreement.

7.4 Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of 5 meaning
that permits compliance with the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, HI PAA, and ARRA.

7.5 Relationship to Other Agreement Provisions. In the event that g provision of this
Agreement is contrary to a provision of an Underlying Agreement or Agreements under which Covered
Entity discloses PHI to Business Associate, the provision of this Agreement shall control. Otherwise,
this Agreement shall be construed under, and in accordance with, the terms of such Underlying
Agreement or Agreements between the Parties.

7.6 Prior Business Associate Agreements. Consistent with Section 7.5, this Agreement shal|
supersede any and all prior business associate agreement(s), or terms of other agreements addressing
the privacy and security of PHI, between the Parties.

77 No Thirg Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in this Agreement is intended
to confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than Covered Entity or Business
Associate any rights, remediies, obligations, or liabilities whatsoever,

7.9 Relationship of Partiag. Business Assaciate, in furnishing services to Covered Entity, is
acting as an independent contractor, and Business Associate has the sole right and obligation to
Supervise, manage, contract, direct, procure, perform, or cause to be performed, all work to be
performed by Business Associate under this Agresment. Business Associate is not an agent of Covered
Entity, and has no authority to represent Covered Entity as to any matters, except as expressly
authorized in this Agreement,

Page 23 of 24



7.10  Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by either
Party shall be given in writing: () by personaj delivery; (b) by electronic facsimile with confirmation
sent by United States first class mail; (c) by bonded courier or nationaily recognized overnight delivery
service; or (d) by United States first class registered or certified mall, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, addressed to the Parties at the addresses set forth below or to such other addresses as the
Parties may request in writing by notice Pursuant to this Section 7.10. Notices shall be deemed received
on the earliest of personal delivery, upon the next business day after delivery by electronic facsimile
with confirmation that the transmission was completed or upon receipt by any other method of delivery.

Covered Entity: Village of Steger c/o Village Manager 3320 Lewig Ave. Steger, IL 60475

Business Associate: Paramedic Billing Services, Inc., ¢/o Privacy Officer, 395 West Lake
Street, Elmhurst, IL 60126

7.11 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by and interpreted in accordance
with the laws of the State of llinois.

712 Counterparts, This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original and when taken together shall constitute one agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by
their duly authorized officers and made effective as of the Effective Date.,

Paramedic Billing Services, Inc. Village of Steger
Business Associate Covered Entity

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
- —_—

Page 24 of 24



Knight E/A, Ine,

531 East Boughlon, Raad Telephone 1708) 342-1250

Suite 205 Fax (708} 342-1240

Bolingbrook, i 60440-2957 Www.knightea com

Tuly 20, 2020

Mary Jo Seehausen
Village Administrator
Village of Steger

3320 Lewis Avenue
Steger, 1L 60475-1232

Re: Proposal for Professiona] Services — Amendment No, 1
Hydrologic ang Hydrautic Studies
Village of Steger
Dear Mary Jo,
Knight F/A, Ine. is pleased to submit thig Proposal for additiona] services related to hydrologic ang hydranlic
All other ¢

studies in the Village of Steger. erms and conditions of {he original services agreement remajn jn
full force and effect.

Understanding of Additionag Services

information and provide the framework for Tuture updating, as wel] as research ang collaboration on Potential
funding Opporiunities.

Scope of Additional Services

A) Supplementy) Surveys



Q)

Village of Steger

Proposal for Professional Services —. Amendment No. |
July 20, 2020

Page 2 of 3

Knight Proposes to perform the fo]iowing professional seryvices related to Deer Creek watershed in the
Miller Woods subdivision areq,

identify and fecommend corrective action in the Deer Creek watershed. Studies wil] likely inclyde
utilizing some hydrology Study and standard hydraulic analysis methods as required to suggest
improvements to roadside ditches, siderogq culverts, and enfrance culverts, Where needed for the
evaluation of Degr Creek, peak discharge valyes will be determined using StreamSiats and hydraulic
modeling wil] be completed using HEC-RAS.

The following Scope and effort are expected;

2) Field review and investigation will be undertaken that will include identification of needed survey
pick-up work, Thig work will inclyde identification of rea onsite issues and location of those issues
inrelation to ﬂoodplains/subbasins. The field review and pick-up Survey is estimated {o require a tota]
of 100 workhours,

3) Review prior drainage studies in an effort to avoid duplicating stydies and incorporate any relevant

4} Perform backwater analysis for Deer Creek and tributaries and address design consideration if needed,

specific locations.

5) Develop and prioritize 4 brogram of improvements Proposed in the Deer Creek watershed, Mi]ler
Woods subdivision arca. Cost estimates will pe prepared for proposed improvements, This work is
estimated to fequire a total of 40 warkhours.



ClaytonM, Shipley, P.E,
Vice President

Attachments: Deer Creek Floodplain Aerial Map
Deer Creek Subbasin Aeria] Map

Proposal for Professiona] Services —

Village of Steger
Amendment No, |
July 20, 2020
Page 3 of3



SN LUNGENT FER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professiona] Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by angd between Azavar Audit Solutions, Incoxporated, an Ilinois corporation
having its principal place of business at 55 East Fackson Boulevard, Syjte 2100, Chicago, Tllinois 60604 {(“Azavar™), and the Village of Steger an Illinojs municipa]
corporation having jts principal place of business ar 3120 Lewis Avenye Steger, llinois 60475 (“Customer”).

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

@

(b)

@

(®)

®

®
(h}

(®

consult Customer gn areas to enhance, increasg, or maximize Customer revenues including, but not limited to, previous, existing, or
ew ordinances, agreements, or third-party contracts. Should the Customer own g operate its own utilities including electric, nafyral

any Audits) to documentation and records, and shall engage in meetings with Providers when fequested by Azgvar, Customer shali
notify Azavar of any Provider requested meetings with Customer and shall inclyde Azavar in gajq mectings,
Buring the course of each audit, Azavar may find that rather than being owed Past due funds, the Customer owes funds etroneously

shall pay all Azavar expenses and fees on g time and materials basis for that andit {n addition to any applicable contingency fees for
any Findings that were identified by Azavar or by its Audits;

The first audit start date is expected to be within no Jater than thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement unlegg changed and
pproved by the Customer’s Audit Primary Contact and Liaison;

Page 1 of 4



) Jason Peryy, Municipal Audit Program Manager, and Azavar specialists will be auditors wnder this agreement, All Azavar staff op
subcontractors shall be Supervised by the Azayar Program Manager,

3. PAYMENT TERMS,
oty JRRMS,

3.1 Customer shall compensate Azavar the foes ot forth in this agreement on g contingency basis. If applicable, Azavar shalt submit an invoice to
Customer on g monthly basis detailing the amounts charged to Customer pursvant to the terms of this Agreement, Any invoice not disputed in
writing by Customer within thirty (30) days after the roceipt of such invoice shall be considered approved by the Customer. Customer shall remjt

payment to Azavar in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Aect. If Customer defaults on payment of any invoice that is not

disputed in writing by Customer within thirty (3 0) days afier the receipt of such invoice Azavar, at its discretion, may accelerate all payments due
under this Agreement and seek recovery of all estimated fees due to Azavar baged on Findings, Azavar shall be entitled to recover all costs of
collection including, but not limited to, finance charges, interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, reasonable attomey’s fees, court costs,
and eoliection service fees and costs for any efforts to collect fees from the costomer, Contingency payment terms are outlined below. If Customer

3.2 Customer shal] pay Azavar an amount equal fo forty-five (45) percent of any new revenues or prospective funds recovered per account or per

any refroactive funds, any additiona] savings or revenye increases for any time period, or any credifs at any time, Customer wilj Pay Azavar an
amaunt equal to forty-five (45) percent of any refroactive funds, savings, and fair market value for any other special consideration or compensation
recovered for or recejved by the Customer from ny Provider, All contingency fees paid to Azavar are based on determinations of recovery by
Azavar including Provider data and regulatory filings. Af] revenue after the subsequent thitty-six {36) month period for each account individually
will acerue to the sole benefit of the Customer.

3.3 Asit pertains to Customer &Xxpenses, utility service bill and cost Audits, Customer shall Pay Azavar an amount equal to forty-five (45) percent of
prospective savings approved by Customer for thirty-six (36) months following the date savings per Provider s implemented by Azavar or
Customer. In the event Azavar is able to recover any refunds or any credits at eny time, Customer wil] pay Azavar an amount equal to forty-five
(45) percent of said refunds or credits recovered for or received by Customer from any Provider. All contingency fees paid to Azavar are baged
on dsterminations of savings by Azavar including Provider data and regulatory filings, Ajj savings afler the subsequent thirty-six (36) month

period for each service provider individually will acerue to the sole benefit of the Customer,

3.4 To the extent that any payment is due to Azavar afier April 30, 2021 (the “Tllinois Date™), this Section 3.4 shall apply:

(@ Azavar shall estimate the total amount due after the Ilinois Date and shall bijt Customer for this amount on or before one (1) day before the
linois Date, with g due date of the IMinecis Date,

(b) Notwithstanding the due date of the Hlinois Date, Azavar shal; toll all contractual and sfatutory remedies {including the Loca Government
Prompt Payment Act.) for nonpayment until sixty (60) days following the Ilinois Date,

(c) If Customer signs a new contract {or contract amendment) with Azavar on or before sixiy (60) days following the Hlineis Date, payment
termns shall revert those that would have applied in the absence of this Section 3.4,

{(d) ¥ Customer does ot sign a new contragt {or coniract amendment) with Azavar on or before sixty 60) days bllowing the Illinoig Date and
has not paid the il that was due on or before one ( 1) day before the Illinojs Date within sixty (60) days following the Tlinois Date, Customer
shall be in defanlt, retroactive 1o the llinois Date and agrees that the Local Governiment Prompt Payment Act is applicable and hag not been
waived by Azavar,

() Both Azavar and Customer agree fhat neither party is admitting or acknowledging that 65 ILCS 5/8-1-7(a)-(b} is or is not applicable to this

Agreement and both Azavar and Customer agree that this Agreement shaj] not be used in Support of an argument for or against such
applicabitity,

4, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
===l Ial INFORMATION

4.1 Each party ecknowledges that in the performance of jts obligations hereunder, either party may have access to information befonging to the other
which js proprietary, private and highly confidential (“Confidentia] Information™). Each party, on behalf of itself and its employees, agrees not to
disclose to any third party any Confidentia] Information to which it may have acoess while performing jts obligations hereunder without the written
consent of the disclosing party which shall be executed by an officer of such disclosing Party. Confidentia] Information does not include:

Page 2 of 4



\é‘.‘_\rﬂ‘n‘#‘—ﬁl‘hﬂ,“ﬁ—lﬂd—&gu\'—_m -

10.

recipient party
confidentiality oblj gations to the disclosing party; and (iv) information subject to disclosyre under Illinois’ Freedom of Information Act (GILCS
145/1 et seq.).

4.2 Azavar agrees that any work product or any other data o information that is provided by Customer in connection with the Services shal] remain

the property of Customer, and shall be returneq promptly upon demang by Customer, or if not earlier demanded, upon expiration of the Services
provided under the Statement of Work hereto.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
== L PROPERTY

5.1 No work performed by Azavar or any Consultant with respect to the Services or any supporting or related documentation therefor shall be
considered to be a Work Made for Hire (as defined under U.g, copyright law) and, as such, shall be owneqd by and for the benefit of Azavar, In
the event that it shoulq be determined that any of such Services or Supporting documentation qualifies as a "Work Mads for Hire" under U,S,
copyright law, then Customer will and hereby does assign to Azavar, for no additional consideration, all right, title, and interest that it may possess

5.2 Under no circumstance shall Customer have the right to distribute any software containing, or baged upon, Confideniia) Information of Azavar to
any third party withoyt the prior written consent of Aravar which mugt be executed by a senjor officer of Azavar,

DISCLAIMER

7.1 Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 7.2 below, this Agreement shail be effective from the date first written above and shall
1.2 Termination for alty cause or under any provision of this Agreement shal] not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which shalf have
accrued or shall thereafier accrue to either party,

7.3 The provisions set forth above in Sectiog 3 (Payment Terms), Section 4 {Confidential Information), and Section 5 (Tnteleciyal Property) and
below in Section ¢ (Assignment), and Section 10 (Use of Customer Name) shall survive termination of thig Agreement,

NOTICES. Any notice made in accordance with this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail or by overnight express mail;

If'to Azavar Ifto Customer
General Counsel Village Attorney
Azavar Audit Solutions, Inc. Village of Steger
33 East Jackson Boulevard, Sujte 2100 3320 Lewis Avenue
Chicago, Tllinois 60604 Steger, Illinois 60475

ASSTGNMENT., Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights hereunder without the priot written consent of the other party hereto,
except Azavar shal] be entitled to assign jts rights and obligations under this Agreement in connection with a sale of ali or substantially gi] of Azavar’s
agsefs.

USE OF CUSTOMER NAME. Cusiomer hereby consents to Azavar’s use of Customer’s name in Azavar’g marketing materials; provided, however,
that Customer”s name shall not be so ysed in such a fashion that could reasonably be deemed to be an endorsement by Customer of Azgvar unless such
an endorsement js provided by customer,

Page 3 of 4



!
i
i
o
i
|
;
I
!
i
|
i

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caygeq this Agreement to be executed iy duplicate originals by their duly authorizeq representatives as of the date
set forth below.

AZAVAR AUDIT SOLUTIONS, INC.

By \
Title
Date

Page 4 or4



